
Julie Hansen Zq— ogo)
From:    

noreply@civicplus. com
Sent:     Wednesday, April 24, 2024 8: 21 AM
To:       SheriffRecords
Subject: 

Online Form Submittal: Public Records Request - Sheriff' s Office

Public Records Request - Sheriffs Office

The Sheriffs Office maintains records for incidents that occur in unincorporated
Whatcom County. Sheriffs Office case numbers contain an " A" ( i. e. 21A21212). If

you are requesting records for incidents occurring in city limits, you will need to
contact that city' s law enforcement agency. If your case report contains a " B" in the
number ( i. e. 21B12345), you will need to request those records from Bellingham
Police Department.

For Whatcom County Sheriff' s Office Jail records, visit this link:

For Whatcom County E,   hOro dzher Vi,, 11 Sheriff' sif f is
records other than Sheriff' s

Office records, click below
and you will be taken to
their request form.

For a WA State Accident
t t fi  "      Y

Report where a WCSO

deputy responded, click
below to be taken to
BuyCrash. com.

Instructions:

Complete the following form to request records involving the Sheriffs Office. If you
have more than one records request, please enter the additional requests in the
space provided. Please allow five ( 5) business days for a response to your request.
If you need assistance with Sheriffs Office records, contact the Sheriffs
Office/ Records Division at ( 360) 778-6670.

Requestor' s Last Name kirkey

First Name
philip

Middle Name andrew

Email Address courchainerana@gmail. com
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Phone Number
425- 998- 8047

Address 1511 n state st apt 452

City bellingham

State
wa

Zip 98225

Request# 1

I wish to
Receive a copy of this record

Report/ Case No. 161013450 I to, A23 12- 0

Description ( provide as cont sub poss no prescription
much detail as possible)

Date( s)      
07/ 16/2018

Your Relationship to Other

Requested Record

Request# 2

I wish to
Receive a copy of this record

Report/ Case No. 101011504

Description ( provide as
cont sub no prescrtpt, mfg/ delv schedule) II III

much detail as possible)

Date( s)      09/ 15/ 2011

Your Relationship to Other

Requested Record

Request# 3

I wish to
Receive a copy of this record

Report/ Case No. 23a2121858/ 23- 1- 00851- 37 2 A ZI 8"Jo

Description ( provide as
deputy dallas shelton illegal poss firearm 2nd,

much detail as possible)
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Date( s)      
07/ 16/ 2023

Your Relationship to Other
Requested Record Ye 1'

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.
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